STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: March 9, 2017 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES:</u>

1. The Commission approves the minutes of March 7, 2017.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

1. LIN, GINWAY – LIR.19650

Ah – Beetz, New Haven, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500.00 and cancelation permit # LRW.5279. Additional requirements: copy of the letter from owner notifying the New Haven Police Chief of application for a restaurant liquor permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse no bar.

FINAL PERMITS:

2. **AVERY, ADAM K. – LSB.930** Avery Brewing Company, Boulder, CO The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 3. **VALLELY, P. SCOTT LSB.943** Charter Oak Brewing Co, LLC New Canaan, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 4. **HALAYKO, PAUL LSB.948** Newburgh Brewing Company, Newburgh, NY The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 5. **FULLERTON, SUSANNE LSW.1176** Fullerton Wines, Inc., Corvallis, OR The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 6. **MURPHY, ROBERT M., II LSW.1178** Presqu'ile Winery, Santa Maria, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 7. **VIALLE, BENOIT G. LSW.1179** Kachina Cellars, LLC, Napa, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 8. **VIALLE, BENOIT G LSW.1180** Kachina Cellars, LLC, Napa, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 9. **MANLEY, STEVEN W. LSL.1685** Esser Wines LLC, Santa Rosa, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 10. **SANTOS, ORESTES V. LSL.1688** Alpha Marketing Network Inc., Miami, FL The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 11. **MONTANARI, LOUIS LCA.7851** The Hub, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse additional consumer bar (1) and patio (front building only).
- 12. **GAZZOLA, JOHN B. LCA.7875** Brother Jimmy's New Haven, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse additional consumer bar (2), patio and interior access.
- 13. **RODRIGUEZ, CARLOS LGB.15213** Rodriguez Market LLC, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice signed with the correct dates.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 14. **SARRIS, KONSTANTINA LIP.15446** Old Post Spirit Shop, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **BAILEY, MATTHEW J. LIR.19605** Olives and Oil, New Haven, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

OTHER:

- 16. **LAMONTE, LAMAR LTH.96** Ivoryton Playhouse, Ivoryton, CT The Commission approves request to extend hours for 3/24, 4/28, 6/2, 7/7, 8/11, 8/12, 8/19, 8/26, 9/2, 9/9 and 10/28/2017.
- 17. BRENNAN, BRIAN LIC.1864

Meridan Ancient Order of Hibernians, Meridan, CT The Commission approves request for guest book waiver for March 17, 2017 and March 18, 2017.

- 18. **BERUBE, DAVID C. LIC.2054** British American Club, Manchester, CT The Commission approves request for additional consumer bar.
- 19. **MANSFIELD, PATRICK LCA.5696** Anna Liffey's, New Haven, CT The Commission approves request for additional consumer bar and patio for the dates of March 11, 2017 March 20, 2017.
- 20. **SULLIVAN, ELEANOR LCA.7124** Murphy's Law, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves request for patio for March 17, 2017.
- 21. **HIGGINS, EDWARD C. LCA.7686** The Trinity Bar & Restaurant, New Haven, CT The Commission approves request for additional consumer bar and patio for the date of March 12, 2017.
- 22. **LAL, ROOP LIP.14273** Chapman's Liquor Locker, Hamden, CT The Commission approves request to renew package store permit.
- 23. **FROST, JAMES W. LIR.15630** Courthouse Bar and Grill, Putnam, CT The Commission approves request for additional consumer bar and patio for the date of March 12, 2017 (rain dates: March 19, 2017 and March 26, 2017).
- 24. **NUNEZ-REYES, JUAN A. LIR.18837** Mi Imperio Bar & Grill, Hartford, CT The Commission approves transfer of interest resulting in Juan A. Nunez-Reyes acquiring 100% interest in Mi Imperio Bar & Grill.

Adjourned 9:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer